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Malave, Erin

From: Troy Campbell {tcampbell@ccbflorida.com]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 4:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Troy Campbell

Subject: Address Change for Coastal Community Capital Group, LLC

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Principal Address Change, Mailing Address Change and Member Address Change for Coastal
Community Capital Group, LLC

Document Number: L09000025522
f-h\

Please change all the addresses for the above named corporation.
From: 12141 Panama City Beach Parkway, Panama City Beach, Fl 32407
To: 2104 Thomas Drive, Panama City Beach, Florida 32408

This would include changing the address for the managing members Steve Counts and Jim Holsombake to this
same new address.

All addresses should changed to the above “new” address except the Registered Agent of which we will be
changing after providing the proper form and fee.

Thank you very much for your assistance
Please let me know if you need any more information or documentation.

Troy Campbell

Troy R. Campbell, SVP

Coastal Community Bank

12141 Panama City Beach Parkway

Panama City Beach, FLorida 32407

Ph: 850-249-2265 Fax: 850-249-2122

DISCLAIMER:
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which they are addressed. This communication represents the originator's personal views and
‘opinions, which do not necessarily reflect those of this institution, if you are not the original recipient or the
person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
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emall in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. The sender believes that
this E-mail and any attachments do not contain any virus, worm, trojan horse, and/or malicious code when sent.
By reading the message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for taking
protective and remedial action against viruses and other defects.

This e-mail may contain data that is considerad confidential parsonal information. proprietary and non-public in nature. The information is disclosed
conditioned upon your agreement that you will treat it in confidence and in accordance with applicable law to ensure that such data and information is
not used, disclosed or transfered 1o any hird party except for the limited purpese for which it has been provided:and only under the condition that you
will notify and cooperate with us regarding any request for information ar any unauthorized usage disclosuce hergof, By accepling and reviewing the
Confidential Information you hereby agree to indemnify us against any and all losses, expensas and altorney’s fees that we resuit from any
unauthorized use, disclosure or transfer of this data due to your unauthorized acts or omissions, If any parly other than the intended recipient receives
this e-mail please notify us withoul delay of the erronequs delivery and retumn to us ali data so delivered.
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